To, Date: 08/03/2019
Add. Principal Chief Conservator of Forest ( APCCF)

FCA Nodal Office,

Aranaya Bhawan, Jhalana Institutional Area,

Jaipur (Rajasthan)

Subject: Compliance Report of Received EDS Letter regarding Forest diversion Proposal i.e.
FP/R]J/TRANS/37354/2018

Dear Sir,

With reference to above mentioned Subject, we have received the EDS Letter Regarding Forest Diversion
Proposal for “Construction 220 KV D/C Gajner - Chhatargh Transmission Line “i.e.
FP/R]J/TRANS/37354/2018 on dated 08t Jan. 2019.

We have incorporated all the comments and uploaded the required document on MoEFCC Web portal for

you reference and further Processing.

Point Wise Compliance Report:

Sr

No EDS Observation by Forest Department Reply by User Agency
User Agency has Provided the details of Past two
1 Forest Diversion Proposals and stage one has been Stage- I Compliance has been done and Final
granted in 2017 but Final approval is still pending, Approval is pending with forest department.

hence justification to be provided.

As per bar chart status forest land is falling three
2 villages but as per Part-I Seven villages is falling Correction have been made as per EDS.
hence correct details to be provided.

s o = = g ’ Revised Division wise village list and
Division wise village area calculation sheet and

3 : ) ) consolidated area calculation sheet has been
consolidated area calculation sheet to be provided. ' %
uploaded in part-I as additional document.
User agency has uploaded the Proposed
Y ission Line Gazette Notificati d sh
ransmlssm.n lme. azette otcation an. SHOWS Gazette notification is published the surrounded
that transmission line shall cross the 126 villages but . . . .
4 . i . 10 Km. radius village that's why no. of village is
as per Part-I only 14 villages land will be utilize for :
i i e . more compare to actual alignment.
construction of line, hence justification to be
provided.
c Proposed Transmission line to be marked on Transmission line has been marked on Khasra
Revenue Map. Map.
6 Tower Location to be marked on Survey of India We have marked the tower location’s on SOI
Toposheet Map. Toposheet Map and Uploaded in Part-1.

(Er. A.K. Malhotra)
Executive Engineer (T&C)
R.R\V.P.N. Ltd., Bikaner




